Gemalto MM GmbiH « Slemensdarmm 50 » 13629 Berlin « Garmany

To: Federal Communication Commission Name Thorsten Liebig
Department System Test

Phone +49 30 31102-8241
Fax +49 30 31102-8305
E-Mail Thorsten liebig@gemalto.com

Your letter of
Our reference
Date 086 February 2015

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID:QIPPDS8

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Gemalto M2M GmbH declare that the
reasons for this Class |l permissive change are as below:

The final design Rev2.x of PDS8 product was a revision from last builds of PDS8 Rev1.x.
The variant builds took use of the same PCB layer-up, 2D drawing and the hardware core.
The schematics of RF part as well as the major logic unit were kept unchanged.

The noticeable minor change from PDS8 Rev 1.x is the “emergency off circuit” added onto
Rev2.x.

Sincerely,
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